
Polly Larned 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Polly Larned [slarned1 @maine.rr.com] 
Friday, April 06, 2012 8:41AM 
Polly Larned 
FW: pavilion 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Louise Leisy <Louise.Leisy@cabelas.com> 
Date: April 5, 2012 3:43:05 PM EDT 
To: "'fslarned@maine.rr.com"' <fslarned@maine.rr.com> 
Cc: Andrew Torick <Andrew.Torick@cabelas.com> 
Subject: RE: pavilion 

Good afternoon, 
Your recent inquiry has been received regarding the Cabela's Pary Pavillion 
purchased from Cabela's. 

To answer your question, the above pavilion has the following fire rating: CPAI 84 approved. 

We hope this information will be helpful to you, and we look forward to serving 
your future sporting needs. 

Sincerely, 
Cabela's, Inc. 

Louise Leisy 
Contact Group 
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